STATE OF WYOMING)
COUNTY OF GOSHEN)
TOWN OF LINGLE)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM May 22, 2024 with Mayor Foster leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Mayor: Micah Foster
Council Members: Tabitha Lambert

Kathy Wilhelm Shelly Duncan

There was also present: Police Chief: Endra Andrews

A/Town Supervisor: Logan Dailey
LVFD FC: Kasey Bangerter
Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes
Assistant C/T: Nakisha Garner
Pool Manager: Emily Cottrell
A/Pool Manager: Brandie McCoid

Absent: Council Member: Jackie Hill

Mayor Foster welcomed all to the meeting and thanked them for being present. Mayor Foster called for approval of the agenda. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the agenda as presented. CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Foster called for approval of the minutes of the May 8, 2024 regular council meeting. C/T Reyes noted a correction to the minutes. In the presentation by Corner Bar owner Jess Milner the word "north" needs to be corrected to "south." CM Lambert moved to approve the minutes with the correction. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: George Siglin addressed the council on possible ordinance changes he had suggested at a previous meeting. The council replied that the issue is being investigated. Mr. Siglin also addressed the council on rental/donation of the community center to organizations and individuals. The council replied that their previous decision according to the state constitution will not change.

POLICE ITEMS: PC Andrews reported: She has been dealing with traffic, dogs, kids, a bench trial, and Homeland Security grant for a new body camera.

POOL ITEMS: PM Cottrell reported: Opening pool day is set for June 1, 2024; The Pool Bash promotion is being rescheduled to June 15, 2024 due to problems with certification of lifeguards; PM Cottrell asked for permission to send in pool employees to begin preparation of the pool area for seasonal opening and the council agreed; PM Cottrell asked the council if pool prices would remain the same this pool season and the council replied that they would; PM Cottrell requested a dollar amount threshold to spend for supplies and candy for the pool and the council agreed on \$1,000.00 or less.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: ATS Dailey reported: Preparation of the cemetery for Memorial Day is underway; repairs at the pool are being done; regular maintenance and weed control in the town are also being performed.

LVFD ITEMS: FC Bangerter reported: Billing for ambulance services will begin July 1, 2024; The fire department will be giving fire truck rides to the school reading class students; ATS Dailey explained a program that will provide two free motorcycles to be used by Lingle EMT's to increase response time to emergency sites.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: Liquor license renewal letters have been distributed to local license holders, liquor license renewals need to be submitted to the town office by May 31, 2024 at 4:00 PM;

The municipal election had 64 people cast votes. Jeff Jerome and Shelly Duncan collected the most votes and both have accepted the offices and will be sworn in at the June 5, 2024 council meeting.

ORDINANCES: SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE #366 AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A
FRANCHISE TO VISIONARY COMMUNICATIONS, LLC ON BEHALF OF
ITSELF AND ITS OPERATING AFFILIATIES ("VISIONARY") TO OPERATE
AND MAINTAIN A TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM ("SYSTEM" OR "THE
SYSTEM") IN THE TOWN OF LINGLE, WYOMING ("TOWN" OR "THE
TOWN")

Following the reading of Ordinance #366 CM Wilhelm moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance #366. CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE #367 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FOLLOWING ARTICLES AND SECTIONS OF ORDINANCE NO. 356. ESTABLISHING RATES, FEES AND CHARGES RELATING TO WATER AND SEWER SERVICES; AND, PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATES.

Following the reading of Ordinance #367 CM Wilhelm moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance #367. CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE #368 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION FOR THE TOWN OF LINGLE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024 TO JUNE 30, 2025.

Following the reading of Ordinance #368 CM Wilhelm moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance #368. CM Duncan voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS: A Special Meeting of the Council took place May 21, 2024 for discussion of the liquor license renewals. The council announced that the renewal price of all liquor licenses will be \$950.00 beginning FY 2025-2026.

APPOINTMENTS: CM Duncan moved to appoint Logan Dailey to Town Supervisor and Jeremy Jackson to Assistant Town Supervisor for the Town of Lingle. CM Lambert voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

CORRESPONDENCE: CM Wilhelm read an email submitted to the town and available for review in the town office.

COUNCIL ITEMS: CM Duncan shared that Governor Gordon will hosting an AARP town hall May 23, 2024; the Town of Lingle will host a town hall meeting June 11, 2024 in the community center addressing the changes in taxes.

With no further business to conduct Mayor Foster adjourned the meeting at 6:48 PM.

SEAL:	
ATTEST	
Clerk/Treasurer, Richard Reyes	Mayor, Micah Foster